

12<sup>th</sup> June 2023

## Public Consultation

### Kelhstien development Barton Road

Councillors in attendance: SC, NA, DJ, MS, ML and Manuela Perteghella.

[12] members of the public

Comments made at the meeting (there is some duplication) on Kelhstien:

**Note comment from the floor: The school has closed off the field during the day restricting access to the play equipment for children in the village. For the sake of this consultation it is assumed that the Parish Council (community funded) play equipment on the playing field will be available for the community.**

1. Don't duplicate what we already have in the village on Headland Road ie: smaller children's play equipment. Add;
  - a. A climbing wall and outdoor table tennis table.
  - b. Sand pits etc are too high maintenance.
2. Don't duplicate what we already have repeated. Add;
  - a. Adult gym equipment
3. Need to accommodate a wide age range of children.
4. This area is close to adjoining houses, we don't want it to be too noisy.
5. I don't think you can have any football here – too noisy for adjoining houses.
6. Can we move things around so that the play area is further away from adjoining houses ?
7. Outdoor table tennis would be a great addition.
8. Picnic benches and green open space.
9. Keep things as presented especially for small kids. Synder meadow and even Headland Road is a long way for a toddler.
10. Add mounds of grass and benches - Bike Track, Picnic on mounds, climbing net and tree logs.
11. Wild meadow and picnic benches.
12. No Dogs.
13. The deep purple area could be an apple orchard / wild life area.
14. No allotments needed - we've already got them in the village and there are spare spaces.
15. Can all the light pink areas be incorporated in the Parish Council ownership ?? if not all the especially the area next to the deep purple area.
16. Play equipment and seating needs to be of high quality – how do we ensure this ?
17. *Comment from the floor when asked; There was general support for an apple orchard in the dark purple area.*
18. Could a small kids area be added by the attenuation pond ?? ensuring it safe !
19. Make the general community space open and green..
20. We need a green fenced area for kids (no dogs) – small area for small kids !
21. Rest of the area – wild with trees.
22. All areas must be DDA compliant.
23. If you had to drive to this area where would you park ??
24. Dog bins need to be added to the plan although dogs should be discouraged.

12<sup>th</sup> June 2023

**Comments made at the meeting regarding Synder Meadow:**

25. Add more adult / teenager equipment down at Synder Meadow.
26. Informal community space / area needed at Synder Meadow. Add picnic benches also..
27. We need to be consulted on the Synder Meadow. We need a play area for 10-15 year old.  
We could get community funding for this ..
28. Note: Eve Lee and Donna Lamb would be very to lead a consultation on the Synder Meadow facility for 10-15 yr olds.

**Comments made about highways matters:**

29. Traffic is an issue for this village !
30. Car parking is an issue for this village !
31. Can we introduce a 20mph zone in Barton Road ?
32. Can we introduce 20 mph for the whole village ?